
For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood  Manager: - Cate Harding on 01733 317497 E-mail: cate.harding@peterborough.gov.uk  
Democratic Services: Alana Hair on 01733 452276 E-mail Alana.hair@peterborough.gov.uk  

 
 

All members of the public in DOGSTHORPE, EAST & PARK WARDS  

are invited to attend a meeting of their 

Neighbourhood Council – Dogsthorpe, East & Park Neighbourhood Council 

On Tuesday 14 December 2010 at 7.00 pm at 

The Kings School, Park Road, Peterborough 

PROGRAMME 
 

 Agenda Item  

1.   Apologies for Absence  
To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the 
meeting 
 

Chairman 

2.  Declarations of Interest  
Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in 
any items on this agenda 
 

Chairman 

3.  Minutes from the previous meeting  
Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 1 September 2010. 
 

Chairman 

4.  Open Session  
An opportunity for any member of the public, elected members and 
standing invitees of the Neighbourhood Council to raise anything 
that affects your area and to suggest items for future meetings  
 

 
ALL 

5.  Houses of Multiple Occupation 
Presentation on PCC processes 

PCC Senior 
Housing 

Enforcement Officer 

6.  Neighbourhood Council Budget 2010/2011 
Interactive presentation of recommended spends concluding with 
formal voting process 
 

Cllr Mark Collins 

7.  PCC Full Council Budget 2011/12 
Presentation on the annual budget proposals 

PCC Head of 
Corporate Services 
Steven Pilsworth 

8.  Street Leader Scheme 
Overview of the successful volunteer scheme and how plans are 
underway to refresh and further promote  
 

PCC 
Neighbourhood 

Officer & Volunteer 
Street Leaders 

9.  Next Meeting  
29 March 2011,  Dogsthorpe Junior School, Central Avenue 
 

Chairman 

Dogsthorpe: Cllr Ash, Cllr Miners & Cllr Saltmarsh 
East: Cllr Collins, Cllr Todd, Cllr Goldspink 

Park: Cllr Krelling, Cllr Peach & Cllr Y Lowndes (Chairman) 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood  Manager: - Cate Harding on 01733 317497 E-mail: cate.harding@peterborough.gov.uk  
Democratic Services: Alana Hair on 01733 452276 E-mail Alana.hair@peterborough.gov.uk  

 

All members of the public in CENTRAL AND NORTH WARDS are invited 

to attend a meeting of their 

Neighbourhood Council  

On 

Tuesday 14 December 2010 at 7.00 pm at 

The Kings School, Park Road, Peterborough 

 

 

STANDING INVITATIONS 
 

NAME REPRESENTING 

Mark Bennet-Tighe Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service 

Inspector Dominic Glazebrook Cambridgeshire Police 

Steven Pettican Young People’s Services 

Ali Manji Cross Keys Homes 

 NHS Peterborough 

Alan Lord Family Care 

 Safer Peterborough Partnership 

Sharon Keogh Salvation Army 

Ted Fawcett Age Concern 

Mahebub J. Ladha Racial Equality Council 

Ros Fuller Old Dogsthorpe residents Association 

Shirley Sergeant Bluebell Residents Association 

Mick Steele Welland Residents Association 

Joan Dean Fengate Park residents Association 

Pam Chelmiah East South Neighbourhood Panel & Parnwell 
Residents Association 

Joyce Emerton Friends of Central park 

Kevin Bell East North Neighbourhood Panel 

Christine Cunningham Innova Development Trust 

Nigel Brigham Princes Street Residents Association  

Christine Abbs MANERP 
 



��
�
�

��������	
����

�������������������

��������������������������	������ ������!� �"�#�

$�����!�����#�%������&'�

���

(�������)�*�������������&+*+����,-++�������

������##���� ��!���������"���������������������� ������*�.�/�

�

00�1�����	����2����2������	
���������	�������
	��1�!	�������

����2��	�3�������	/����2���	��/24
�2��!
	!�100�

�

��������������	
�
�
���������	
������������
��������
���
��������	������
������
���
�
��
��������������	
�
����������� � ���
�����
������
��
�
���
��������� �
� !�"���	����� 
�#��
�
�!���" �$�	
�
��"��
�������� �
� !�"���	�%
�
����
���$���
��
&�
�
��'�
��� ���
�����
������
��
(����	�)��� � ������� ����������	�&����
 ������ 
��
%���
�	���(�*�"�� +,--��
��"�����*
������� 
��
�����&�

	� � .���������������� �.
������� 
��
(���
��.������� �
	�����	�����"�������������� 
��
�
�
-/��
�!
�������
��"!�������
�	
	��
��

��� 0�
�
&���	�� ������

����	��
��
�
������
��������
��������� ��� ������������
�
���������
���
�	���
1���	�%� �����
�(
��	
���������������#��
�
�!���" ��2��#�'��3�!
����"���
(
��	
���������������#�������������!!
��������������#����'(�#�'����������
� !�"���	�
���
�#�'��������"����������������#��
����!��	 
���
�������!"����#���!�"����������
$��	#������
��&��

��(
��	
���������������0�

%� �����
1��������#���������
���4������&��������
'���1�������������#������.�		�4���������	������
����1������)�
��� #�������
���4����������	
������������

Public Document Pack

1



�

	��� ���������������	���� ��	���

���� �������	��"	���
���"��� �
���	�� � ��� �
�
�

��� �

2������� �

	������
�55��������'�������	�'�
��� �.
�
 ����
!
������
	�������
����� �������	��"	������"����
���	�� �����
�
��

��� 0�

�

-0� ����� �
�� ����� �
�� �
�
� �
�
��
	� �������"��������� ��#� �������#� .�		�
��	�&�������0�

�

+0� %
��������������
2��
�
���

.
�
��
�
����	
�����������������
�
��0� �

60� ���"�
������
������
�

��� �

2�� �
������� ��� �
� ���"�
�� ��� �
� ����� �

��� #� ��"��������
���	����������
	��
��������� ����"
�1�

§� ����
�!
 ����� �����
�������

��� #���������	������
�	� ����
� 
	� 7"��
� ����� ��� �
� �
� !�"���	�
���� 
�� ��
�� �
� ����
���� ����
	� !�� �
��	
����
	"��� � �
���
���
�������������
���� ���� �
� 8��"�
���	#��
�	�	9�!���	�#���	�������������
�����"�	�
!
�����"	
	�����
����"�
�0���������	���������	�����
���� �����
	����� �����
��#� �
� 8��"� ���	#� �
� 	�	9�
	��������
�
��"��������
	0�

§� �
�!
�������
��"!�����
�������� ������������"�	�!
�
��
��� ��� �
� ���"�
�� ��� ���� �
��
�
���� �
�� �������������	�����������
�	�� �������
�!
��
����
��"!���0��������
�������!

����	
����	�������
���:��
���������"�
������
	�������
�����
�!
������
�
� �"!���� ���
�	
	#� ��
�
�� !�� ����� ���	�����9��
��"�������������������

�0��������������	��	�!

��
	���"��
	����� �
����
�����
������
�������� ��� �
�
����
��
�
��� ��� �
� �

��� #� ��	� ��� ��	
�� ���
���������
����"�������������� �

	��������
�	

��!
�
���
	��������
��
�����	�����
���
�
����
�	�� ��
�
�

��� �������
�!
������
��"!���0�

;������� � 	���"�����#� �
� ���"�
�� ��� �
� �

��� � 
�	� ��� -�
<"�
�+,-,��
�
�������
	#��"!*
�������
��������� ���
�	�
���
������
	�!����������	�����1�

§� ���2�
��6#����"�
������
�������

��� #��
�����"�����
��� �
� ���	�� =��"�������� ���	������ ����
� 
	� �
�
�
� !�"���	� ���� 
�� 7"��
� ����� ��� �
 ��	�� �
����
���� ����
	�!�� �
��	
�����������
���� ���� �
�
8��"����	#��
�	�	9�!���	�>0���

.
� �������� �
�� �����
	� ���
� �
������ ��� �����	
�
	�
�
��
��
�����!
����
�	�� �������
�!
������
��"!�����������
�
�
��� ��	�0�;���

���
�!
������ �
��"!�����
�
� �	
�����
	����
!
�� �������
�	���
�����
��

��� 0�

�

?0� ������.���������
�����

.
�.���������������� �.
������� 
�� ��
�����
�
�����������
�
� 	
�
����
��� ��� �
� ���	� ������ .��������� ����� ��.�6�#�
���� ��"�	� �"����
� �
� ��"����9�� �����
 �#� �!*
����
�� ��	�
��� 
����������
��
����+,--����+,-@0���
�

�

�

2



%"��� �	���"�����#��
��������� ���������
�
����
	1�

§� ����� ���	������ ��" �� �������������� ��� ��� �
�
�� �
�
���������� ��� ����"	
� !"�� ��������� �����	���� ���" � �
�
������
�
��
������
�
�!���" 9��������.���������������
��.�9��� ��	� ��� �
�� �
�
� �
�#� �
� �
������ ���� �
���
����"����0� � ����� ���	������ ����
	� ����
���� ���� !"��
��������� ���
�� 	�	� ���� ����� ��	� �
�"��
	� ��� 
����� !"��
���
�� ��	� �������� 7"
"
�0� � .
� .��������� ������� �
.
��� ���� 
�� �	���
	� ���� ���� ����� ��� �
� ����
���
���� ���  ��
�� ���� �	
��� ��	� ���������� ��	� ���� �
��
�����!�����
������������������
���
�
�!
�� ����
��� ��
	0�

§� ����� �
��� ��" �� �������������� ��� ��� �
�
��
�
�
�!���" ����� ���
��� ���� � �
� "�
� ��� �
����� ��
���� ��"�	� !
� "�
	� !�� !"��
�� ��� ��� 
� ��������
�� ������ #� ��� 
��
���  ���� � !"��
�� ��������0� � &"��
����
��� ��"�	� ������ !"��
�� ��������� �
�� ���� �
�������
��
�� ���	� "�
��0� � .
� .��������� ������� � .
���
���� 
�� � �

	� ���� ���� �
����� �#� ���� ��"�	� !
�
"�
	� !�� !"��
�� ��	� 
�
� 
���� �
����
�#� ��"�	� !
�
"�
�"����	���������������
�
�!
�� � ���
��� ��
	��"��
���!"�����
�#�������� ���
����	���A����
�#�	
�
�	�� �
��� �������� ����� ��	� ���� ��"�	� ����� !
��� ���� �
�
��	���	"�����
�0��

§� ������
���"� 
	������
������� �����
���	
	����
	�!"��
���
�����
�����
�"��������������	�����
���	���
���������
�
"�
0� �.
�.���������������� �.
������� 
�����"�
	�
�
�!
��� ���� ���� ���"
� ��"�	� !
� ����
	� ��� �
���
���
�"���� ��	� ���� �"�� �
��"�
�� ��"�	� ���� !
�
�����	"�
	� �
�
� ��� ���� "����������� ��� ��
� !"��
��������0�

§� ��������	�������!�
��
	������
�
�	�	��������
������!
�
����������*��� ��
�
�� ��� ���� �.����� �
�
��
�
� ���
��
���"�� �����#� ��	� �"��
�#� 
� ���� ���� �"�
� ���� �
�
��"������	�	
���
�
	��������
�
��������
���
���"��
������ 
��
�0� � ����� ���	������ ��" �� �������������� ��� ���
�
�
�� �������� !
��"�
� ��� �
� ���������� �����������#�
����
B����
#��
�� ����� ��������
����"�	�!
���������
����� �"���� � ������	� �� �����
	� �"�!
�� ��� ��
�
�#� ���
���� ��� �������� �
� �
�
������ �
� �

	� ���� ���	������
���
������!
��
��#�������������!�����
�����
����C�

.
� .��������� ������� � .
��� ���� 
�� � �

	� ����
�
�
� ���� �"��
����� "��
�������� �
 ��	�� � �"�	�� � !"��
���� ���� ���� �
� ���"�� ��� �"���� � �
� ����� �� 
�
�0��
&�
�	�� � ���� ��� ���"
� !"�� �	� ���� �����
	� �
�
��
��������� ��� ����
� ��� �
� ����0� � .
� �"�	�� �
�
������� ���� �
�
� ������ ����� �
� �"�"�
� ��� ������
"������� ��
�
�� �"�	�� � ���� !
� ��" �� �����
	
�
���
�����	�
�
��'"���
����"�	
��0�

§� �������
��!!�����
	�����
�������������
�����"�	������� �
�"���	
� �
� ����� ��	� ����� ��	� ��	
� ��������
�� �	� !

��
���
��� ��
	0� � .
� .��������� ������� � .
������� 
��
�	���
	� ���� �� �
���!������ ��"	����� �
�	
���	� ���� ����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

3



���
��������
���

	
	����!
�"�	
����
�0�������
����
�
�
������� �������
��� ��
��
�
��
�
����
��������
����"�	�
!
#���
�
������	�����!

������
	��������
�����	
����0�

§� %���
���������
	��
����"
�����
��
���� ���	��
��
���
���� � ���������� ��"�
�� !
�� � ���"�����
��� ��	�
������������
���������� ���� �
�
�	
������	� �
�	���!�
	#�
!"�� ���� ���
��� ���� ��"� � ���	�
�#� ��	� ���
	� ����
�
��"�
���
�
�!
�� ����
�����
��"�
������
�
����"
��
��"�	�!
��		�
��
	�����"�"�
������0���

§� �����(
��	������
	���� �
���"�����������
���
	� ���
��
�	����
����������
�� ��B�� ����
��������"�	�����
!
�
���� /,D� ��� �
� ����#� ��	� ���� �
� ����
�� �
�����
�
7"��
	C� � .
� .��������� ������� � .
��� ���� 
��

B�����
	� ���� �
� ���
�� ��B�� ����
������ �!�"�� "��� �
�
� �
�
� ��� �� ���������� �����	��#� ��� �
� ���
�� ����
���������� ��� �
� ����9��  ����� �����������0� � .
�
.��������� ������� � .
������� 
�� 	�	� ���� ����

� �
�
��"����� ��
�	�� � ���
�� ��� ���� !"�� ��"�	� ����� ����
	
�
���
����!�"������
����"�	����
����������
����
��
��	� �
� ���
������ !�	�� ��� ��� �
� ���
�� ��"�	� !
�
������
	0��.
����
����������������������������
��"�"�
�
����
�����:�����������	��
�����
���#������"�	�!
� �
�������
��"����������
����������� ��
���
����"�	0�

§� �� �
��	
��� ����
	� �
� ���"
���� �
� �����	"��������� ��+,�
��� ��

	� ������ ��� �����$��	� ��	� ��"�	� ���� ���� !
�
����"	
	� ��� �
� �.�C� � .
� .��������� ������� � .
���
���� 
���	���
	����������������
����������������������
�����  �� ��� �
� ����� !"�� "� 
	� �
��	
���� ��� �
��� �����
���
���� �
��	
��������
	�	"��� ��
�����"�������0� �&�

	�
��������
�
�!
�� � ����
	���� ����������#� ��	�!
��"�
����
�
� ����� ��� ����
�
��� 	"
� ��� �� �� 
� ��	� ��������
������ ��
��"�
�#� ���� ���� ���� ���
��� � ���� ��"�	�
!
� �����	"�
	� �
��� 7"�����0� � .
� .��������� ������� �
.
������� 
�����
	����
��
��	
��������
�������� ���
��� ����"	
� �
� ������ ����� ��� �
��� ������	
� ��� �
�
�
�����
� �

�� ��	� ���� ��� �
�
� ���� �� ����� � ����� ���
��
����#��
��
�����"�	��
�����������
��� ��
�����"��
�0�

§� .
� .��������� ������� � .
��� ���� 
�� �	���
	� ����
�
�
���"�	� !
� ��� ������"����� ��� �
� -,�� ��	� --�� ���
&
��
�!
�� ��� 	���"��� �
� �.�� ���� �����
��� ���
E"

�� ��
#� ��� �
����"�	�;������"���	
� <��� �
����
!
��

��F���G�/��0��.
��
�����"�	������!
���
�
���
�����
���
� !�"���	���"������

��� �0�

�

������1�
.���������
������� �.
���
���� 
��

�

/0� &��
������������� .
����������	�&����
 ������ 
�� ��
�����
�
����������� �
�
&��
�������������%��"�
�����	���	
��
��������� �������1�

§� ��� 	
������� ��"�	� !
� ��	
� ��� �
� &��
� ������������
%��"�
��� ��� �
��

��� #� ��� �
� 	��"�
��� ��"�	� !
�
�����	
�
	�!����"��������
������
��
��0�

�

�

�

�

4



§� .
�&��
�������������%��"�
������� 
��
�������� ������
���� �������
	� �
�� ���	� ���� �"��� #� �
����� ���

������
��� 	
�
����
��0� � ���
� �������
	#� �
�
	��"�
��� ��"�	� 
���"�� 
� 	
�
���
��� ��� ���
�
������	������������������������	����� �
�	
��������
�
����0�

§� .
�
��
�
����"�!
�����������
��!
��	� ��
��������
��
	
�
����
��0� � .
� &��
� ������������ �
�
� ���� �!�"��
������� ��
������������	
�
���
�����"�	��

	�����

��
�
��������� ���� 
��� ��������� ��� ���� ���� �� �0� � .
�
	��"�
��� ���� �!�"�� �
���� � ��������
�� �!�"��
����������
����
������	���
�
������	�����	
�
����
��0�

§� .
���
�������������
�	��"�
��������
����
 "���
	�!��
�
�  ��
���
��#� ��	� �	� ���
�	�� !

�� ���" � ����
����"�������� ��� 
�0� 2�� +,,F� ���� �
� �����!�
� ���
��
����������
���"������
�
��"���"����������"�������0� � 2��
�������	�������+,-,#��
���"������"��������	���
�
��
	�
���
�0�

§� .
��
B���������� �
�����"����������" �� ��� �������
� �
�
���#�������"�	��
�� ����������	
�
�	
�������
�����
��� ��
����������������0�

.
����������	�&����
 ������ 
���
������
	����" ����
����
�
� ���
� ������������ ������"���� ��� �
� �
� !�"���	� ��"�����
��
�1�

§� .
�<���������
�	�&�������	��� �
���
������� � ��
�	�
��� �
� ����� ��"�	� !
� ������
	� ���� �"��� �
	
�
����
��#� ���� ��� ���������
	� +/,H6,,� �"�
��
��������
��������
�0�

§� .
� !"�� 	
���� ��� �������� (��	� ���� ������
	� ��� ��
�������"��� ����
�����
�!"���
����
�����
	0�

§� ���������
�����"���������
 
����������
������
	�����
�"��� �	
�
����
������������B����
���?,��"�
�0�

§� ;���
���
����������
��9�������� ��
�	�����������
	� ����
�"��� 0�

§� .��������
�����
������
	�����
������
���	
�
����
���
�
�
�����"	
	�����
��"��
�������������#�!"���	������
��
���
�������	�����	
�
����
��0�

§� ����� 
���
������
	�����
������
���	
�
����
�������
������ ��� (
	� 5����� ;���� ��	���"�	� �����	
� �� ��� 
�

B�
������ ��� �
� 
���� 
������
��� ��
�0� � .��� ��� 
�
��
����"�	�����!
�	
�
���
	���
��� �#�!"������
	������
�����+,��
������ ����
����	
�
����
��0�

.
����������	�&����
 ������ 
���	���
	� ���� �
�����
����
�
�
��
	�����
��

��� ���"�	�!
��
����
	�������������"���������
�� ������ 	
������� ��� ���
�!
�� +,-,0� � ;������� � ���#� �� �"��
��
�
���	� ��� ������� �"!���� ����"�������� ��� <��"���� ��	� ;
!�"����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

5



+,--���"�	����
�����
#������
�����
��!
�� �������	
	�����
�
��	
�
�	
�������
����0�

%"��� ������	
��������
��������� ���������
�
����
	1�

§� $���
� &�������� ��" �� �������������� ��� ��� �
�
��
�
�
� �
�
� ������ ����  �

�� ����
�� ��� ������
����
���� ����
����
��������������	
�����
	0��.
����������	�
&����
 �� ���� 
�� �	���
	� ���� ������ �
�
� �
�
� ���
��
���������
���������
	� ���� �

������
�����������
���#�
��"����� ������� ��"�	� 
��"�
� ���� ���� ��� 
�� �"��� �
���
�#� 	
�
���
��� �"��� �����	
� �� �
������ ���"��� ���
��
������
0�.�����"�	����"����� �
�	
����
	�������� �
	
�
����
������ 
0�

§� .
�������� ��	�&����
 ������ 
�� �	���
	� ���� 	"
� ���
���
�����	��������	�����
��� ��������"
�#��
���
������
�����
�������
�
������
�����
������"����
��0� � 2������
�����!�
� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��
�� ��"�	� !
� �
�� ���	
� ���
��
������
#�������������"	
�������
���0�

§� %��
� ������� ��" �� 
B���������� ��� �
� 
��������
*"������������ ���� �
������������
������ �
������ �"��
�����
����	� ������0� � .
� ������� ��	� &����
 �� ���� 
��

B�����
	������
�����
��������!�"������� ����!�����
�
�
�� �"��� � ���� *�!� ������"����
�� ���� �
� �
B�� +,�
�
���0� � ��� �
�
�!���" �  �
�#� ��� ���� ���������
	� ����
�
����������
�������
��������"�	�7"������!
�����
	���	�
�
����
�����"�	��

	����!
��	
�����
	#�
��
��
�����0�

§� <���&
��������" �����������������������
�
���
�
�
��"�	� !
� �� *"	����"�� ��B� ��� �"��� � ��� �
�
�
	
�
����
���#� ��	� ������������� ���� ����
��� �����
���
��� ��������"�	� ���
� ����
� ��� �
�(
	�5�����;����
��
�� ������ ��� 	
�
����
��0� � .
� ������� ��	� &����
 ��
���� 
�� �	���
	� ���� �
� �"�
� ��� �"�!� ����
	
�
����
��� ���� ���� 6,D� ��"�	� !
� �����	�!�
�
�"��� ���������B�����"��� ���3
�����
������
0���$���
�
 ��	��������
��� �#���"��������������"�	��
7"��
����
���
���
��� ��� !
� �����
	� �"�� !
���
� ���� ������
����
��
	�������
0�

§� ������
�����" �� ����������������� ������ �
� ����
��
���
���������� ���� �"��
	� ����� �
� �����
 �#� !"�� ���� �
�
�"��� � ���������#� ��	� ���
	� �
� ������� ��	� &����
 ��
���� 
�� ��� �������� ���� �
� ��"����� ��� ��� 
�� �	�
��� 
�����������	�!�
��"��� 0��.
����������	�&����
 ��
���� 
�� �������
	� ���� �
����������� ��
���
����	�
�!����
	� �
 ������ �"��� � ��� 
��� ��	� ������ �
�
����
�� ������ �
7"��
	� �������� ��� ���� "�	
�����	� ����
�
 ������  ��"��� ��"�	� �
�� �
��� ���� ��� 
��#� ����
��"�	�!
��
��
	���	
�
�	
����0��.
���"����������� 
��
�	� �"��� #� ����
��
�� ��� 
������
��� ��� 
��� ����

�#�
��
�
�� �
� �
�	
�� ��� I� <"�
� �	� ���"
	� �� ��
���
����
�
��������� ����� �
���"�������"�	����
�"������
���� ���� ��� 
�� ���� ����
��
��0� � .
� �
�	
�� ����� ����
	�
�����
���"�������"�	���������������
��"��� ���� 
��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

6



���� ���� 	
�
���
	� ���" � �
� (&&� ��� ���  �
��
���� ��	
� ���� �
� ����"����� �����
 �� ����� �!�"��
 ����0���

§� ����� �
��� ���
	� ��� �
�
� ��"�	� !
� ���� ���������� ����

B
�"���
���
��������
�����
����
�#�������"���������
��
�
����
�������
���
#�����
�
��������

	������������
����
�"��� � ��� �
�
�!���" 0� � .
� ������� ��	� &����
 ��
���� 
�� �	���
	� ���� �
� ���
� �����
 ��  ��
��  
�
����
�"������ ���� 
B
�"���
� ��
�#� ��	� ���� �
� &��
�
������������%��"�
�����"�	��������
����
��������"�	�
!
� �"���!�
� ���� �� � � ����������� ��� 
B
�"���
� ��
�0��
.
����������	�&����
 ������ 
��� �

	�����
����	����
������
��������"��
�������������������������
�0�

§� %���
��������
	���� ���"
����� ����������������"�	�
!
����� 
	���� ���	� �����������
� ��	"�������"�
���	�
���� �������
	� ���� �"��� � ��� 
������
��#� ��	� ����
�
��"�
����"�	�!
��������
�����	
�
���
������
��"�
�
�
� "�
� ���  �

�� ������ �� ��	����
������ ��� ���
����� �
�

�������
��� �������� �����������0� � .
� ������� ��	�
&����
 �� ���� 
�� �	���
	� ���� �
� ��"����� ����
�"��
����� �
��
��� � ���� 
�������
��� ������� ��� ���� �������
�
�����9��
�������
�������������������������	����
�����
���������
�
#������
�����"�	����
��� ��
��������"������
���� ���" � �
� ������� � ����
��0� � $��� �
 ��	� ���
�����������������"
�#�������"�	�!
��		�
��
	����" �
�� �������������� ���	� �
����� ���� ��"�	� !
� �
7"��
	�
�
�� �� ������� � ������������ ���� �"!����
	#� ��	�
�����!����
�������
�
�������
�'�������
���� 
���0�

�

�

�

������1�
������� ��������
��	�&����
 ��
���� 
��

�

@0� A��"��

��� ����
�"��������"��
����"�����

$���
� &�������#� �
��	
��#� !��
���� �		�
��
	� �
��

��� � ���
���"��

��� � ��� �"������ �
� ����"����� ���� �� ���"�� ��� 8���
�
!����� 9#���	���	
��
��������� �������1�

§� .��
�!����� ���
���
	�����
�!�������������
�
����"��
��"��"���������"������"����#���"��
�
��
	������
���
	���
������"���"�	�"�
����8!"�9���
���
����
��������
���
�
����
����
�!����� ���
�
0�

§� .
�����
����"�	�
�����"�������
��
�����
�	�#��������
��

#� �"�� !�� ������ �
���
� ��	� �����
�
��� �
�
������
�����0� � 2��� ����� ������� �
�
� �
� ������� ��� �
� �
���
�
������
	0�

§� ���"��
���"����
�
��������
�	����
����� ���������
���
��	�������)
������
���	��
��"��������������
�
0��2��
���� �������
	 
	� ���� ���� �
� !
��� �"����
#� �� ���	�
!���
����"�	�!
��
7"��
	�������� 
��
���
�
���	����

��"�
���9���"��
��0�

§� .��
� !����� � 
���"�� 
�� �� �"������!�
� 
�������
��#�
��	� ���
�� ����"����
�� ����� 
�� ��	� ���
� �
���
�"�����
��0�

§� .
�
� ���� ���� ��� �����"�� �"�!
�� ��� ��
�� ���
�
��	
�������!
�������
	���	��
���
�
���"�	� �������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

7



��������
��	
��������
	������#���
�
���
�	�� 
���������
 
���� �����!� ���"�	�!
���������� �����
������
��
����
�
� !�"���	���	�����"����0�

.
� �
� !�"���	� %
�
����
��� �����
�� � �

	� ��� �����	
�
�
��	
�����������&�������9��	
������"�����
7"
��0�

2�� �
�����
� ��� 7"
������� �
 ��	�� � �
� &��

�� �
�	
�9��
&�
�
#� �
� �
� !�"���	� %
�
����
��� $���
�� �	���
	�
���� ��
�� ���

�� �
�	
��� �	� ���
� ������	� ��	� �
� ����
��
��"�	�!
��"��������	�������� 
�	����
�������
��
B���

��� 0��
���
��
������
���
�
���"�	�!
�"�	
����
������
��
����"�"�
�
��� 
��"�
� ���"��

��� �
�
�  
���� � �
�  "�	���
� ��	� �"������
�����
���
7"��
	0�

�

�

�

������1�
�
� !�"���	�
���� 
��

I0� +,--��
��"�� .
� �
��"�� ���*
��� ���� 
��  ��
� �� ��
�
�������� ��� �
�
���������
� ��� �
� "������ � +,--� �
��"�� ��	� ��� �
��	
����
��"�	� 
��������
	#���	���	
��
��������� �����
���1�

§� ���	� ��� �������� ����"����
����
���� ���
�
��� ��������
���
��� �
� �
�"���� ��� �
� �
��"�� ��"�	� 
��� ��� 	
�
����
�
�
��
�
������"�	�� ��
���"�������"�	��
�
��
0�

§� .
���"����9����� 
���������������
����������
���"��F/D�
�
�����
����
0�

§� �����
� ����� � ��� ����� ��� �
� �
��"�� ��"�	� ������
���0�
��"�*�!�0��0"��0�

§� .
� �
�� �������� ���� �
�
�!���" � ���� <
��� ����
#�
�
��"�������������� 
�0�

.
��������� �7"
��������
�
�����
	���	�����
��� ��
�1�

§� ��������	���������
	���������
����	������	
������"��
�
� �
��"�� ���� ������ � �
� ��"����� ����������0� � .
�
���*
��� ���� 
�� �	���
	� ���� �
� �����
� ��� ���������
&���������� ���&���	����� �
�� 	
���
	� �
�!"	 
��!"�� ���
��"�	� !
� ������ !�� �
� 
�	� ��� ����!
�0� � 2�� ����

����� 
	������
�+,--��
��"����"�	�!
��
��������
0�

§� %�� �
����� ����
	� �
� ���"
� ��� �
�"����� ��� �
�
������������ �����	
	� 	"��� � �
� �
��"�0� � .
� ���*
���
���� 
�� �	���
	� ���� ��� ��� ��
���"�� �
���#� 	���� �	�
!

���
�"�
���	����
���	���"�	���������"�
����� �
�
���
�����
	"�
����"�	�!
��	
�
	�������������
��"�0�

§� �� 
��5�� ������
	������
��
 ��������������"�	�!
����
�
��
��"���
�
��
	��������
��
���
��
�
� ����� � �����
�"�
� ���� �
�
� ��"�	� !
0� � 2�� �
�
����� ���� ������#�
������"�	�!
���	
�
��
������������ �����
�����������
����#�
	
����
� �
� ���������
�������� ����"���
� �����������0��
.
� ���*
��� ���� 
�� �	���
	� ���� �
� 	���� ���� ����
"�
	�!���
���"�������	������
�
���"�	�!
�����������
���
�0�

�

J0� �����(��	��
	����� ��"�������� �
��� !��
���� �		�
��
	� �
��

��� #� �"������ � �
�
	
���������
�������
	�����"�
�����
������(��	�$��������
���
�

�

8



�
���
� !���
���.���	���	
��
��������� �������1�

§� �������
��	
�����	�����
	����������� ��"����	��"!����
�

��� ����"�	�!
�
�	�����
�+-���&
��
�!
����	�+6�	�
&
��
�!
�0��(
��	
�����
�
�"� 
	�������
�	�����"���
�
���
� ��� �
���.���� ������ �����"� 
�����"�	��
�����
��
�0�

§� .
�&��"���������������������
����2��"
���	��
�����
6�������������������	
���
�����
����	�� �� �
	�����
�
� ������ ��� �
� ��.� ����"�������� 	��"�
��� �
�
�
������
��#� ��	� ���� �
� ��.� ��"�	� ����� ��� �
�
���!�������� ��� ���������� ��� �
����
�� ���" �"�� ����
��
������
��������	�����*"��������
����
�������������0�

�� �
��	
��� 
B�����
	� ���� �
� �
����
#� ���� ���� ��
�� �����
I������-,���
�
���	����������������
����
������
�����"����#�

��
������� ���� ��� !
�� � ��� �
�	#� ��	� ���� �!�
� ��� �
���
�
�!
��� ��� �
� ����"����� ��� ���� ���� �

�� ��
	"�
	�
��������
���0�

����
���
��	
�������
	����� �������
���
�� ��� ����� �
������ ���
�
���
� ���� ������
������������
�����	���
� �������� ����

�

�� ���� ��0� � .
� �
���
� ���� "�
	� !�� ���� 	���
�
��� ���	�� ���
�
���
#���	�����������������������'� ������
���� ��
��	
����
!
��"�
� ���
�	�� ��"�	� �
��� �
���
�
� ���  �� ���  
�� �
� 
���
�
���

	0�

;������� �	���"�����#�������1��

��������
�

.��� �
� %� �����
#� '���� ��	� ����� �
� !�"���	�
��"����� ��� � ������ �
� ����"�
� ��� �
� ����� (��	�
�������� ���
� �
���
� ��	� ��� ����� �
� ��.� ��� ����� ����
����"�������� ��	� ����� ����" ��� ��� �
� ���
� ��� �
�
�
	����� ���������� ��	� ���� �������	������ ��������
�� ���
���� ��
�� ��� �
� ����� !
���
� �
����
���� � ����
����"�������0�

.
� �
���"����� ���� ������
	� !�� ��"�������� �
��� ��	�
�
���	
	� !�� ��"�������� ���	�����#� ��	� ���� � �

	�
"������"���0�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

������1�
���
�����
�
�����
��

F0� 5"	 
��K;�����
�� .
��
� !�"���	����� 
�� ��
���!��
��"�	��
�����
�����"��
��� �
� ����"����� ������� ����� ��	� �	���
	� ���� 
�
��
	�
�
�!
��� ��"�	� ����� ����� ��� �
� ���"
�� ����
	� ��	� ����� ���
����������� � ��
��������"�	�� 0���� �������� ��
�����"�	�!
�!��" ��
������	�����
��
B���

��� �����

���
���
�������
��	
���0�

�

-,0���
��&
������ ����������������������

����
���� �
�
� ����
	� �
 ��	�� � �
� �
�
��� �
��
�!�B� 	���� !��
�
�L���
�������

��� ���"	
����������	�����#���	���������
���
!���
��	
���������
���"�������"�	�!
�����
�������� ��
���
�
��
�9�����!�
��������������	������
�!
����"�������"	
����
��"�	�!
��������
	0�

�

�

�

�

9



.
� �������� �	���
	� ���� �
� ��"����� ���� ����
� ��� �
�
���"��������	����"�
	��
��	
���������
���"�������"�	�����
���
�����������	���������
��"�
��������"���������	��	0�

������������� �!���"�

����
�����
�
�����
	��
 ��	�� �	�" ������ ���	�	
���� ����� �
������� &��

�0� � .
� �����
� 2���
����#� %������� ���3
!����#�
���
	� �
��	
���� ��� �����	
� ��� ���� �
� �
�
����� 	
������ ����
���
��� �����0�

(
��	
�������������
	�����
�����
����� ���������������!
����"��
����� -?H-I� �
��� ��	�� ��� �����
��0� � .
� �����
� 2���
�����
�	���
	� ���� �
� �����
��
�
� ����
� ��� �
� ���!�
��� ��	� �	�
!

�������� ������
�&�����������
��"�
��
�
�����������
�
�������������"�	
�� 
��
���
�������
��������!
��"������ �
��������������"�	
�� 
��
���
0���

����
�����
�
�����
	��
 ��	�� ������������!
����"��!���	"����
��� �
� 5���	���� �
�
�
��#� ���
��� ��
�� 	�" � ����� #� 	�" �
	
���� � ��	� 	�"��
��
��0� � .
� �����
� 2���
����� � �

	� ���
	���"����
�����
�������
��	
������������ ��
��

��� 0�

.
� �����
� 2���
����� 
���"�� 
	� �
��	
���� ��� �
����� ����
�����������!
����"������
������
0�

�������#��

����
�����
�
�����
	��
 ��	�� ������������ �����
�"�����
	�
!"�� ����� ��� &�B��� (��	#� ���� ��
�
��
	� �
� !"�� �����
������ �����
��"�!���	������ ����	�����"��������
���
�����������
���	��
�!���0�

��	��
�

.
� �
� !�"���	� %
�
����
��� �����
�� � �

	� ���
���
��� ��
� �
� ����
�� ��	� �

	� !���� ��� �� �"�"�
�
�

��� �����
��
� !�"���	���"����0�

��"$��%����&���#�� ��

������������
�
�����
	���
�������� �������������������
!"���
(��	��
����
�����0���

��	��
�

.
��
� !�"���	����� 
��� �

	�������
��� ��
��
�
����
����	��
����	�	��
���������
��	
���0�

��������	������ ������
	� �
��

��� � �����������������"������ ���
'�����
�	�(��	������
����
	�����!�����	����	������� �0��

��'�	�##��%�

����
�����
�
� ����
	� ��
�� �
�  
�
���� ����
� ��� �
�'��� ��
�
��
�� G� �
� ���"��� ���  �������#� ���� ������ � ��	�  
�
���� �"!!��0��
'	"������������
7"��
	������������	���	����	��
������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

������1�
�
� !�"���	�
���� 
��
������	
�

�

�

�

������1�
�
� !�"���	�
���� 
�

�

�

�

�

10



�������
����"�
�����
�!���0�

��	��
�

.
� �
� !�"���	� ���� 
�� � �

	� ��� �
�
�� ����
����
�� ��� �
� ��"����9�� 	
	����
	� ���� �����
�� ����
���
��� �����0�

��"�����&�����"��������%��

��������	��������" �����������
��
������������"�"�
��

��� ��
!�� ������� � �
� �"�!
�� ��� ��
�
��������� ����� �����
��� ��	� !��
!��� �� �������	��
���
��&
����������
�����������
��

��� 0�
2�����1�

��������
�

-0� .����
���
���
�����������!
��
��������������
�����

�
���� 
�	����������
�����
��������
��	
������
�
	
���������������������0�

+0� .��������
����
�
�������������
�� 
�	��!
������
	�
��� ?� ��
�
��������#� ���
� �����
	#� ��	� �����

��� ��
��
�������������J0?/��0�

.
� �������� �
����
	� ����� ���	�����9�� �"  
������� ��	�
���"�
	� �
��	
���� ���� �
� %
�
�!
�� �

��� � ��"�	� �
��
���
�
�
���� 
�0��

�

������1�
�
� !�"���	�
���� 
��

�

�

�

�

�

������1�
�
� !�"���	�
���� 
�� K�
���
�����
�
�����
��

�

�

�

--0��
B���

��� � .
� �������� �	���
	� ���� �
� �
B�� �

��� � ��� �
�
%� �����
#� '���� ��	� ����� �
� !�"���	� ��"����� ����
��
	"�
	� ��� !
� 
�	� ��� ."
�	��#� -?� %
�
�!
�� +,-,� ��� ��
�
�"
����!
��������
	0�

�

�
������%�����������()*+#�)�

�

11



This page is intentionally left blank

12



Dogsthorpe East & Park Neighbourhood Council 
 

Agenda Item 6 

14th December 2010 
 

Financial Report 

 

CAPITAL BUDGET 2010/11 ALLOCATION 

                              
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 This report sets out proposals for allocating the capital budget of £25,000 for 2010/11 for the 

Dogsthorpe East & Park Neighbourhood Council.  
 

2. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 
 

2.1 Neighbourhood Councils should contribute across the full range of Sustainable Community 
Strategy priorities, which are: 

• Creating opportunities – tackling inequalities 

• Creating strong and supportive communities 

• Creating the country’s environment capital 

• Delivering substantial and sustainable growth 
 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 Terms of Reference apply to all Neighbourhood Councils and Part 3, Section 3.13.12 stipulates 
the delegation of approving projects within its allocated budget.   
 
Following a series of information gathering and consultative activities, a series of options have 
been discussed with councillors to determine the allocation of budget for the Neighbourhood 
Council in 2010/11. The following table sets out the detail of the final proposed list of allocations 
which members of the Council are now asked to consider.  
 
The cost of each project is estimated 
 

Creating Strong and Supportive Communities £ (Estimated) 
 

Purchase pool of 
equipment for 
community use 

To increase the capacity for local communities to 
become involved in projects and volunteering 
activities such as Community Action Days, it is 
proposed to purchase high quality gardening, 
painting and litter picking equipment, including 
personal protective equipment. This would be 
stored locally and be accessible for organised 
activities in the neighbourhood. 

 
 
 
 

£1000.00 

Improve Fear of 
Crime / Safety in 
underpasses 

Projects involving local people to brighten up 
potentially using street art 

 
£1000.00 

 

Damage to verges Improvement to damaged communal grass verges 
including preventative measures to avoid 

 
£6650.00 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM: Cate Harding, Neighbourhood Manager Central & East 

 
That this Neighbourhood Council: 
 

1. Considers the proposals for allocation of the capital budget of £25,000 for 2010/11; 
2. Approves which proposals will receive an allocation of the budget; 
3. Agrees to a variation in the allocations should the actual costs vary from the estimates provided, 

to be determined by the Neighbourhood Manager. 

 

13



reoccurrence.  This intervention is in addition to 
the direct enforcement activity at individual 
properties that are persistently abused 

Creating the UK's Environment Capital 
 

No fly-tipping and No 
dog fouling signs 

Purchase signs for use in target locations within 
the neighbourhood in order to raise awareness 
and act as a deterrent. 

 
£600.00 

Contribution towards 
noise monitoring 
equipment 

This amount is requested as a ‘pooled’ 
contribution between all Neighbourhood Councils 
towards purchase of additional noise monitoring 
equipment for use by the Pollution Control Team. 
PCC have identified funds to purchase much 
needed up to date equipment, however for a small 
additional contribution we would be able to 
increase the amount of items and thereby greatly 
increase our capacity to respond to 
neighbourhood issues relating to Statutory Noise 
complaints, analysis for planning applications and 
monitoring of live music events. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

£750.00 

Investment towards 
improvements in 
parks/open spaces 

Highest priority during consultation and the 
amount would be allocated for improvements 
across the neighbourhood following further 
agreement and involvement with local 
communities.  £3000 per ward 

 
 
 

£9000.00 

Creating Opportunities, Tackling Inequalities 
 

Provision for young 
people 

This is proposed for purchase of additional 
equipment for young people in the area. Young 
people would be involved in the identification of 
projects/equipment in the coming weeks. 

 
 

£6000.00 

   

Total  £25,000.00 
  

4. IMPLICATIONS 
 

4.1 The identified areas of spend are intended to benefit the wider area of benefit for the 
Neighbourhood Council. With this Neighbourhood Council spanning 3 wards, it has been 
recommended that equipment is purchased utilising a pooled approach which will benefit all or 
an allocation of funding has been equally shared to benefit each individual ward.  Where 
additional funding may be required, Councillors will consider a contribution from the Community 
Leadership fund.  
 

5. CONSULTATION 
5.1 Consultation activities, involving workshops and surveys, have taken place in the area to 

identify the communities’ priorities to inform the Community Action Plan.  The final spend 
recommendations have been discussed with all elected members, together with relevant 
service areas that will take on the action to implement once spends have been fully approved.   
 

6. NEXT STEPS 
6.1 If the proposals set out are agreed, the Neighbourhood Manager will be responsible for 

ensuring spend is allocated in a timely manner and in accordance with the Council’s Financial 
Regulations. A regular monitoring report will be provided for Members to be able to scrutinise 
progress and measure the impact of the investment. 
 

7. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

7.1 N/A 
 

8. APPENDICES 
 N/A 
  

14


	Agenda
	3 Minutes from the previous meeting
	6 Neighbourhood Council Budget 2010/2011

